6 6 aur. Ab

STATE OF OHIO

DE ALG II AMIO: OS

Executive Department

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

Columbus

I, Mike DeWine, Governor of the State of Ohio, do hereby appoint McKenzie K. Gerzanics, from Cuyahoga Falls, Summit County, Ohio, as a Member of the University of Akron Board of Trustees for a term beginning July 31, 2020 and ending at the close of business July 1, 2022, replacing Andrew Michael Adolph, whose term expired.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and caused the Great Seal of the State of Ohio to be affixed, at Columbus, this 31st day of July in the year of our Lord, Two Thousand and Twenty.

ile De Wine

Mike DeWine

Governor

MCKENZIE GERZANICS

760 Brookpark Drive, Cuyahoga Falls, OH, 44223 330-283-9104 mkgerzanics@gmail,com

Skills Summary

Proven leader with eight years of military experience; proficient in working in a team a problem solving. Works well in high stress/pressure situations, adaptable and willing to learn. Responsible and professional in maintaining her duties as a leader and student. Motivated and willing to learn, excellent candidate for public service.

Proficient in record management, Microsoft word, electric administration, records communication and customer service. Experienced in security, communication, public relations, leadership, training and education.

Education

J.D. Juris Doctor Candidate/ December 2022

University of Akron School of Law, 1L, Spring Start.

B.A Sociology, Criminology and Law Enforcement/ May 11th, 2019

The University of Akron: Graduation GPA 3.45; Cum Laude.

Experience

Ohio Army National Guard

Officer Candidate/Combat Medic 68W/ November 2017- Present

Ambulance driver/ medical aide, responsible for medical treatment of soldiers assigned to HHC 112th, EN BN. Medical expert in emergency treatment and medical records. Selected in 2019 as an Officer Candidate (Class 067 President) oversees month to month planning of drill weekends. Commissioning as a Medical Service Corps Officer, August 2020.

Military Service Center

Veteran Liaison/ January 2017- Present

Veteran Affairs Work Study Student, office assistant. Helped University staff process and verify educational benefited for student veterans. Elected Secretary/ Public Affairs Officer for the University Student Veterans of America Chapter (2016-2019)

Akron Children's Hospital

Medical Secretary, PICU/ May 2016-August 2017

Administrative assistant- managed 8 doctors and 10 nurse-practitioner's and their schedules. Proficient in time management and note taking, Maintained coding and billing for PICU patients.

United States Navy

Hospital Corpsman/ Aviation Medicine Technician/ EMT BASIC/ June 2012- April 2016

Forward deployed to HSM-51, Japan, Nationally registered EMT August 2013-March 2016. Worked as part of a 3-person medical team, providing care for 235 sailors. Medical Readiness Supervisor maintained all records of medical treatment. Search and Rescue Trainer.

Awards and Acknowledgements

Military Service Awards/ June 2012-April 2016

Navy and Marine Corps Achievement Medal, Enlisted Aviation Warfare Specialist, National Defense Medal, Marksman 9mm Pistol, Global War on Terrorism Service Medal, Meritorious Unit Commendation, Navy and Marine Corps Overseas Ribbon (2), Sea Service Deployment Ribbon (2), Navy "E" Ribbon, and Good Conduct Medal Active.

Military Service Awards/ November 2017- Present

Sharpshooter M-4 Carbine, Army Service Medal.

Military Service Awards/Junior Sailor of the Month

Awarded October 2013, excellent team player leading to an overall medical readiness of 95% for over three years. Completed over 2,000 Periodic Health Assessments, 1200 flight deck physicals with zero discrepancies and assisted in two Aeromedical Mishap Investigations.

Military Service Awards/ Blue "M" Award

Her "managerial and technical foresight directly contributed to the squadrons Blue "M" Award in both 2013 and 2014".

Dean's List/ Fall 2016 & Spring 2019

The University of Akron

Presidents List/ Fall 2018

The University of Akron

MCKENZIE GERZANICS

760 Brookpark Drive, Cuyahoga Falls, OH, 44223 330-283-9104 / mkgerzanics@gmail,com

Education

J.D. Candidate/expected December 2022
The University of Akron School of Law

B.A Sociology, Criminology and Law Enforcement/ 2019

The University of Akron: Graduation GPA 3.45; cum laude

Honors: Dean's List (Fall 2016 and Spring 2019), President's List (Fall 2018)

Experience

Ohio Army National Guard

Officer Candidate/Combat Medic 68W/ 2017-Present

Ambulance driver/medical aide, responsible for medical treatment of soldiers assigned to HHC 112th, EN BN. Medical expert in emergency treatment and medical records. Selected in 2019 as an Officer Candidate (Class 067 President) oversees month to month planning of drill weekends. Commissioning as a Medical Service Corps Officer, August 2020. Demonstrates organizational skills and ambition through training and maintaining personnel for the United States Army.

Military Service Center

Veteran Liaison/ 2017-Present

Veteran Affairs Work Study Student, office assistant keen attention to detail shown through assisting other Veterans to apply for educational benefits. Reliable office assistant, instinctively aids and assists full time staff to allow for efficient processing of benefits. Elected Secretary/Public Affairs Officer for the University Student Veterans of America Chapter (2016-2019).

Akron Children's Hospital

Medical Secretary, PICU/ 2016-2017

Administrative assistant- managed 8 doctors and 10 nurse-practitioner's and their schedules. Proficient in time management and note taking, maintained coding and billing for PICU patients by checking daily reports meticulously for errors and correcting charges when necessary. Employed while enrolled in full time BA program, goal-oriented, maintained work responsibilities and school responsibilities.

United States Navy

Hospital Corpsman/ Aviation Medicine Technician/ EMT BASIC/ 2012-2016

Forward deployed to HSM-51, Japan, Nationally registered EMT August 2013-March 2016. Worked as part of a 3-person medical team, providing care for 235 sailors. Medical Readiness Supervisor maintained all records of medical treatment. Search and Rescue Trainer. Self-reliant in completing assigned tasks, resourceful in overcoming obstacles during day to day procedures and appointments.

Awards and Acknowledgements

Military Service Awards

- Navy and Marine Corps Achievement Medal, Enlisted Aviation Warfare Specialist, National Defense Medal, Marksman 9mm Pistol, Global War on Terrorism Service Medal, Meritorious Unit Commendation, Navy and Marine Corps Overseas Ribbon (2), Sea Service Deployment Ribbon (2), Navy "E" Ribbon, and Good Conduct Medal Active. (2012-2016)
- Sharpshooter M-4 Carbine, Army Service Medal. (2017- Present)
- Junior Sailor of the Month. Awarded for being an excellent team player leading to an overall medical readiness of 95% for over three years. Completed over 2,000 Periodic Health Assessments, 1200 flight deck physicals with zero discrepancies and assisted in two Aeromedical Mishap Investigations. (October 2013)
- Blue "M" Awarded for managerial and technical foresight directly contributed to the squadrons Blue "M" (2013 and 2014)

GOVERNOR'S APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

Date:

7/31/2020

Name of Appointee:

Ms. McKenzie K. Gerzanics

Address:

760 Brookpark Drive

Cuyahoga Falls, OH 44223

Summit County (H) - 3302839104

(W) -

(M) - 3302839104

Name of Commission:

University of Akron Board of Trustees

Contact:

Paula D. Neugebauer, Coordinator Office of the Board of Trustees

The University of Akron Akron, QH 44325-4705

(330) 972-7873

Term Begins:

7/2/2020

Term Ends:

7/1/2022

Party Affiliation:

Republican

Senate Confirmation:

Appointed by the Governor, confirmed by the Senate

Vice:

Andrew Michael Adolph